

# HE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

3	Pri:

**PRICE \$4.00** 

THE CITY RECORD

#### **VOLUME CXXXVIV NUMBER 154**

#### THURSDAY, AUGUST 9, 2012

TABLE OF CONTENTS							
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS							
Brooklyn Borough President							
City Planning Commission							
Landmarks Preservation Commission2242							
COURT NOTICE							
Supreme Court							

PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services2251
Office of Citywide Purchasing
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services .2252
Queens Borough President
City University2252
Citywide Administrative Services2252
Office of Citywide Purchasing

## THE CITY RECORD

#### MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription-\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

**Editorial Office** 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

CD 3

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.

http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

## PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

## BROOKLYN BOROUGH PRESIDENT

■ PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Brooklyn Borough President Marty Markowitz will hold a meeting of the Brooklyn Borough Board in the Community/Media Room. First Floor, Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, New York 11201, commencing at 12:00 P.M. on Tuesday, August 14, 2012.

- A presentation and vote on business terms for the disposition of real property between the New York City Economic Development Corporation and Bical Development Inc.
- A presentation and vote on business terms for the disposition of real property between the New York City Economic Development Corporation and Toys "R" Us -Delaware, Inc.
- A presentation and vote on business terms for the ground lease of real property between the New York City Economic Development Corporation and New York University, or an affiliated entity

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request TTD services, call Mr. Kai Feder at (718) 802-3642 at least 5 business days before the day of the hearing.

a7-13

boundaries are:

## CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 at 10:00 A.M.

#### BOROUGH OF THE BRONX No. 1 RIVERS LEARNING CENTER

C 120139 PQX **CD** 5

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Administration for Children's Services, the Department for the Aging, and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the acquisition of property located at 200 West Tremont Avenue (Block 2877, Lot 522), for continued use as a child care center and a senior center.

#### BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 2 TRAVERS PARK ADDITION

C 120378 PCQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 36-16 79th Street (Block  $12\overline{5}1$ , p/o lot 12) for use as a park.

2, 2012 for a public hearing.

## 142ND STREET REALIGNMEMT

CD 12 C 110388 MMQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the

Department of Transportation and the Department of Design and Construction pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the realignment, by widening, of a portion of 142nd Street south of 135th Avenue; and
- the extinguishment of grading easements,

including authorization for any disposition or acquisition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map No. 5014, dated February 15, 2012 and signed by the Borough President.

#### No. 4 J. HARDEMAN SR. CHILD CARE CENTER C 120260 PQQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Administration for Children's Services and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the acquisition of property located at 29-49 Gilmore Street (Block 1669, lot 38) for continued use as a child care center.

## **BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN** RIVERSIDE-WEST END HISTORIC DISTRICT **EXTENSION 1**

IN THE MATTER OF a communication dated July 5, 2012. from the Executive Director of the Landmarks Preservation Commission regarding the landmark designation of the Riverside – West End Historic District Extension I. designated by the Landmarks Preservation Commission on June 26, 2012 (List No. 457, LP No. 2463). The district

The Riverside-West End Historic District Extension I consists of the property bounded by a line beginning at the northwest corner of Broadway and West 79th Street, extending westerly along the northern curbline of West 79th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 307 West 79th Street (aka 307-313 West 79th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 307 West 79th Street (aka 307-313 West 79th Street), easterly along the northern property line of 307 West 79th Street (aka 307-313 West 79th Street), northerly along the western property line of 411 West End Avenue (aka 409-411 West End Avenue; 302-304 West 80th Street) to the northern curbline of West 80th Street, easterly along the northern curbline of West 80th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 425 West End Avenue (aka 301

West 80th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 425 West End Avenue (aka 301 West 80th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 433 West End Avenue (aka 431-439 West End Avenue; 300-302 West 81st Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 433 West End Avenue (aka 431-439 West End Avenue; 300-302 West 81st Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 433 West End Avenue (aka 431-439 West End Avenue; 300-302 West 81st Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 433 West End Avenue (aka 431-439 West End Avenue; 300-302 West 81st Street) to the southern curbline of West 81st Street, westerly along the southern curbline of West 81st Street, northerly along the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive, easterly along the northern curbline of West 85th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 355 West 85th Street (aka 351-355 West 85th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 355 West 85th Street (aka 351-355 West 85th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 340 West 86th Street (aka 340-346 West 86th Street), northerly along the western property line of 340 West 86th Street (aka 340-346 West 86th Street) to the northern curbline of West 86th Street, easterly along the northern curbline of West 86th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 349 West 86th Street, northerly along the western property line of 349 West 86th Street, easterly along the northern property lines of 349 through 305 West 86th Street (aka 303-307 West 86th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 545 West End Avenue (aka 541-551 West End Avenue; 301 West 86th Street) and the western property line of 555 West End Avenue (aka 553-559 West End Avenue; 300 West 87th Street) to the northern curbline of West 87th Street, easterly along the northern curbline of West 87th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 552 West End Avenue (aka 264 West 87th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 552 West End Avenue (aka 264 West 87th Street) and 550 West End Avenue, easterly along part of the northern property line of 540 West End Avenue (aka 540-546 West End Avenue; 261-263 West 86th Street) and the northern property line of 257 West 86th Street (aka 255-259 West 86th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 257 West 86th Street (aka 255-259 West 86th Street) to the southern curbline of West 86th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 86th Street, southerly along the western curbline of Broadway, westerly along the northern curbline of West 83rd Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 470 West End Avenue (aka 470-472 West End Avenue; 262-270 West 83rd Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 470 West End Avenue (aka 470-472 West End Avenue; 262-270 West 83rd Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 470 West End Avenue (aka 470-472 West End Avenue; 262-270 West 83rd Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 460-466 West End Avenue (aka 253-257 West 82nd Street) to the southern curbline of West 82nd Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 82nd Street, southerly along the western curbline of Broadway, westerly along the northern curbline of West 81st Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 424 West End Avenue (aka 424-436 West End Avenue; 278-280 West 81st Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 424 West End Avenue (424-436 West End Avenue; 278-280 West 81st Street) and 251 West 80th Street to the northern curbline of West 80th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 80th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 412 West End Avenue (aka 252-256 West 80th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 412 West End Avenue (aka 252-256 West 80th Street), westerly along part of the southerly property line of 412 West End Avenue (aka 252-256 West 80th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 410 West End Avenue (aka 408-410 West End Avenue), easterly along part of the northern property line of 400 West End Avenue (aka 400-406 West End Avenue; 267-269 West 79th Street) and the northern property line of 265 West 79th Street (aka 2221-2229 Broadway) to the western curbline of Broadway, and southerly along the western curbline of Broadway, to the point of beginning.

#### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 6 PARK PLACE HISTORIC DISTRICT

from the Executive Director of the Landmarks Preservation

**CD** 8

N 130003 HKK IN THE MATTER OF a communication dated July 5, 2012,

Commission regarding the landmark designation of the Park Place Historic District, designated by the Landmarks Preservation Commission on June 26, 2012 (Designation List 457, LP-2446). Borough of Brooklyn, Community Districts 8. The district boundaries are:

bounded by a line beginning at a point in the northern curbline of Park Place formed by its intersection with a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 675 Park Place, then extending northerly along said line and property line, westerly along the northern property lines of 675 to 655 Park Place, westerly long the angled property lines of 653 and 651 Park Place, southerly along the western property line of 651 Park Place to the northern curbline of Park Place, and easterly along said curbline to the point of the beginning.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

**●** a9-22

# LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, **August 14, 2012 at 9:30 A.M.** in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-9264 - Block 276, lot 13-181 Atlantic Avenue - Brooklyn Heights Historic District A late 19th-century/early 20th century commercial building altered c.1950. Application is to legalize the installation of a storefront, and rooftop HVAC equipment without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-4035 - Block 323, lot 39-6 Strong Place - Cobble Hill Historic District A transitional Greek Revival/Italianate style townhouse. Application is to alter the rear facade and parapet. Zoned R6. Community District 6.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-3663 - Block 300, lot 7-110-128 Congress Street - Cobble Hill Historic District A row of four Italianate style rowhouses built c. 1850s and altered for institutional use, and a two-story building built c. 1983. Application is to alter the front and rear facades of the rowhouses and construct rooftop additions, and to demolish the modern building and construct five rowhouses. Zoned R6. Community District 6.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-7271 - Block 297, lot 48-193 Congress Street - Cobble Hill Historic District A garage and carriage house. Application is to demolish a portion of the garage and stabilize structures, and install trellises and fence. Community District 6.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-9123 - Block 286, lot 41-177 Pacific Street - Cobble Hill Historic District A stable and dwelling designed by George F. Rosen, and built in 1904. Application is to legalize alterations to the parapet and construction of a rooftop bulkhead without Landmark Preservation Commission permits and to install rooftop HVAC equipment and alter the facade. Community District 6.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-0876 - Block 1080, lot 57-491 4th Street - Park Slope Historic District
A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse designed by R. Von Graff and built in 1891. Application is to install stoop, replace windows, and construct a rear yard addition. Zoned R6B. Community District 6.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-9418 - Block 1165, lot 49-154 Underhill Avenue - Prospect Heights Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Benjamin Driesler and built in 1906. Application is to replace windows and alter the rear facade. Community District 8.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0009 - Block 46, lot 3-100 Broadway - American Surety Company Building -Individual Landmark

A neo-Renaissance style office building designed by Bruce Price and built in 1894-96, and enlarged in the 1920s with additions designed by Herman Lee Meader. Application is to alter the facade and install storefront infill and signage. Community District 1.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1857 - Block 521, lot 13-307-309 Mott Street - NoHo East Historic District A pair of Italianate style tenement buildings, built c. 1867-68. Application is to legalize alterations to facade while a permit is pending, legalize the installation of entrances without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits, and to install light fixtures and new windows. Community District 2.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3528 - Block 613, lot 44-227 Waverly Place, aka 184 7th Avenue South - Greenwich Village Historic District

An apartment house designed by Lafayette A. Goldstone and built in 1908. Application is to install storefront infill and replace a fence. Community District 2.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3339 - Block 712, lot 26-407 West 14th Street - Gansevoort Market Historic District An Italianate style French flats and brewery building designed by John B. Snook and built c. 1876. Application is to install storefront infill and rooftop mechanical equipment. Community District 4.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3129 - Block 743, lot 70-336 West 20th Street - Chelsea Historic District A Victorian Gothic style parish hall built in 1871. Application is install an illuminated sign. Community District 4.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6033 - Block 719, lot 44-400 West 22nd Street, aka 195 9th Avenue - Chelsea Historic District

An Italianate style rowhouse built in 1865. Application is to install storefront infill and legalize the installation of a rooftop fence without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s). Community District 4.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2891 - Block 829, lot 35 - 234 Fifth Avenue - Madison Square North Historic District An Art Deco Style commercial building designed by Green & Kitzler and built in 1926. Application is to replace storefront infill, install signage, and paint the ground floor. Community District 5.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3253 - Block 886, lot 21-160 Lexington Avenue - New York School of Applied Design for Women - Individual Landmark

A neo-Classical style institutional building designed by Harvey Wiley Corbett and built in 1908-09. Application is to alter an entrance and areaway and install a barrier-free access lift. Community District 5.

#### CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1191 - Block 897, lot 16-15 Rutherford Place, aka 226 East 16th Street - Friends Meeting House and Friends Seminary- Individual Landmark-Stuyvesant Square Historic District

A Greek Revival style meeting house and seminary building designed by Charles Bunting and built in 1861. Application is to alter the areaway, install gates, a deck, and storage shed. Community District 6.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-4375 - Block 1260, lot 20-27-35 West 44th Street, aka 26-36 West 45th Street - The Harvard Club of New York City - Individual Landmark A neo-Georgian style clubhouse building, designed by McKim, Mead and White, with additions built in 1903, 1915, 1947, and early 21st century. Application is to construction additions. Zoned C6-4.5. Community District 5.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1777 - Block 1126, lot 29-135 Central Park West - Upper West Side/West 73-74th Street Historic District - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Beaux-Arts style apartment building designed by Clinton & Russell and built in 1904-07. Application is to replace steps and alter entrances. Community District 7.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1237 - Block 1218, lot 29-101 West 87th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Modern style apartment building designed by Judith Edelman and built in 1984-87. Application is to install telecommunications antenna and a screen wall. Community District 7.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9646 -Block 140, lot 846-1032-1034 Lexington Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District Extension

An Italianate style rowhouse designed by John G. Prague and built in 1871-75, and altered in 1927 by Harry A. Jacobs. Application is to install storefront infill and paint the facade. Community District 8.

## ADVISORY REPORT

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1327 - Block 1502, lot 1-2 East 91st Street - Andrew Carnegie Mansion - Individual Landmark, Carnegie Hill Historic District A neo-Georgian style mansion with Beaux-Arts elements designed by Babb, Cook & Willard, and built in 1899-1903. Application is to install an electrical sidewalk vault. Community District 8.

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BRONX 13-2287 - Block 2829, lot 19-1989 Morris Avenue - Morris Avenue Historic District A brick rowhouse designed by John Hauser and built in 1906. Application is to legalize the replacement of the stoop, the construction of walls and a gate, and the installation of an areaway fence without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 5.

a1-14

## ■ PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PURSUANT to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code

of the City of New York that on **Tuesday, August 14, 2012,** there will be a Public Meeting of the Landmarks Preservation Commission in the Public Hearing Chambers at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor North, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York. For information about the Public Meeting agenda, please contact the Public Information Officer at (212) 669-7817.

**●** a9-13

## **COURT NOTICE**

#### SUPREME COURT

NOTICE

# QUEENS COUNTY IA PART 8 NOTICE OF PETITION INDEX NUMBER 14225/12

In the Matter of the Application of the CITY OF NEW YORK Relative to Acquiring Title where not heretofore acquired in Fee Simple to All or Parts of

Chandler Street from Nameoke Avenue to Battery Road, Nameoke Avenue from McBride Street to Chandler Street, Dix Avenue from Chandler Street to McBride Street, McBride Street from Nameoke Street to Mott Street

in the Borough of Queens, City and State of New York.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York intends to make application to the Supreme Court of the State of New York, Queens County, IA Part 8, for certain relief.

The application will be made at the following time and place: At 88-11 Sutphin Blvd, Jamaica, New York, in the Borough of Queens, City and State of New York, on August 24, 2012, at 9:30 A.M., or as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard.

The application is for an order:

- authorizing the City to file an acquisition map in the Office of the City Register;
- 2) directing that upon the filing of said map, title to the property sought to be acquired shall vest in the City;
- 3) providing that just compensation therefore be ascertained and determined by the Supreme Court without a jury; and
- 4) providing that notices of claim must be served and filed within one calendar year from the date of service of the Notice of Acquisition for this proceeding.

The City of New York, in this proceeding, intends to acquire title in fee simple absolute to certain real property where not heretofore acquired for the same purpose, to facilitate the installation of new storm and sanitary sewers, and the upgrading of existing water mains, in the Borough of Queens City and State of New York.

The description of the real property to be acquired is as follows:

Technical Description

In the matter of describing metes and bounds of real property to be acquired for storm and sanitary sewers located in the beds of Chandler Street (50 feet wide), Nameoke Avenue (irregular width), Dix Avenue (50 feet wide), McBride Street (50 feet wide), Battery Road (50 feet wide) and Mott Avenue (60 feet wide) in which all streets mentioned are as laid out on the "City Map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, follows:

Damage Parcel 1 Block 15652 Part of Lot 11

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the easterly line of the said Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652, for 75.88 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652;
- Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92° 04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652, for 2.90 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652;
   Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said
- Chandler Street and Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652, for 79.96 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652;
- Thence eastwardly, through the beds of the said Chandler Street and Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 91°14′28" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652, for 13.17 feet to an angle of point;
   Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said
  - Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°45'31" with the previous course, across the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.18 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue;
- 6. Thence westwardly, along the said northerly line of

the Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°19'06" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652, for 10.87 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 253 square feet or 0.00581 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 2 Block 15652 Part of Lot 13

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 75.88 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.05 feet to a point on the westerly line of tax lot the said 13 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31′55″ with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652, for 2.90 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 13 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 64 square feet or 0.00147 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 3 Block 15652 Part of Lot 14

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 97.37 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street:

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.20 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.05 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 67 square

#### Damage Parcel 4 Block 15652 Part of Lot 15

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 118.86 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.34 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31′55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.20 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 15 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 70 square feet or 0.00161 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 5 Block 15652 Part of Lot 16

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 140.35 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.49 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652, for 21.49 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28′05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.34 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 73 square feet or 0.00168 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 6 Block 15652 Part of Lot 17

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 161.84 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652, for 55.59 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.88 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652, for 55.61 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652;
- Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.49 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 17 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 205 square feet or 0.00471 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 7 Block 15652 Part of Lot 19

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 247.45 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.02 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04′08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.30 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31′55″ with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.03 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 19 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.09 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 19 in Queens

tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 126 square feet or 0.00289 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 8 Block 15652 Part of Lot 21

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 277.47 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.02 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.51 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.03 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.30 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 21 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 132 square feet or 0.00303 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 9 Block 15652 Part of Lot 23

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 307.49 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.02 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652;

1.

- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.72 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.03 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.51 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 138 square feet or 0.00317 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 10 Block 15652 Part of Lot 24

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 337.51 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652 and through the said beds of Chandler Street and Battery Road, for 40.01 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Battery Boulevard, forming an interior angle of 92°07'12" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652, for 5.00 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652:
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said Battery boulevard and Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°28'51" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652, for 40.02 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.72 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New

York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 194 square feet or 0.00445 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 11 Block 15652 Part of Lot 118

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652, said point being distant 217.43 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of Chandler Street:

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.02 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04′08" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652, for 4.09 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652.
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°31'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652, for 30.03 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°28'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652, for 3.88 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 118 in Queens tax block 15652 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 120 square feet or 0.00275 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 12 Block 15654 Part of Lot 1

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the westerly line of the said Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654, for 27.56 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°23′57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654, for 7.44 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said Chandler Street and Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654, for 30.82 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°09'02" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654, for 82.85 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 5. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°15'30" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of the tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654, for 2.45 feet to a point on the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue;
- 6. Thence eastwardly, along the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 91°16'22" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654, for 75.14 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 443 square feet or 0.01017 acres.

## $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{Damage Parcel 13} \\ \textbf{Block 15654 Part of Lot 5} \end{array}$

Beginning at a point of intersection of the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the easterly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 75.14 feet westerly from the intersection of the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue with the westerly line of the said Chandler Street as measured along the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue;

- 1. Running thence westwardly, along the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue and across the said tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654, for 40.01 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 91°16'21" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654, for 2.08 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°15'41" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654, for 40.01 feet to a point on the said easterly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said

Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°44'20" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654, for 2.45 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 91 square feet or 0.00209 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 14 Block 15654 Part of Lot 7

Beginning at a point of intersection of the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the easterly line of tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 115.15 feet westerly from the intersection of the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue with the westerly line of the said Chandler Street as measured along the said northerly line of Nameoke Avenue;

- 1. Running thence westwardly, along the said northerly lines of Nameoke Avenue and Nameoke Avenue prolongated westerly and across the said tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654, for 48.72 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said Nameoke Avenue and McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 92°50'25" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654, for 1.59 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 87°44′08" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654, for 48.75 feet to a point on the said easterly line of tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°44'37" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654, for 2.08 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 7 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 89 square feet or 0.00204 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 15 Block 15654 Part of Lot 25

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 334.41 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street, part of the distance through the bed of the said Battery Road and across the said tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654, for 45.02 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Battery Road, forming an interior angle of 87°52'49" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.00 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said Battery Road and Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°31'09" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654, for 45.00 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°54′50″ with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.31 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 232 square feet or 0.00533 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 16 Block 15654 Part of Lot 26

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 299.38 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street:

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654, for 35.03 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°18'47" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.31 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°05'10" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654, for 35.04 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654;
- Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said

Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°56'00" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.55 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 190 square feet or 0.00436 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 17 Block 15654 Part of Lot 29

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 259.36 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654, for 40.02 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.55 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'00" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654, for 40.02 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°56'01" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.83 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 29 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 228 square feet or 0.00523 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 18 Block 15654 Part of Lot 31

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 219.35 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654, for 40.01 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'59" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654, for 5.83 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°03′59" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654, for 40.02 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°56'00" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.11 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 239 square feet or 0.00549 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 19 Block 15654 Part of Lot 33

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 190.34 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street:

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654, for 29.01 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.11 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'00" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654, for 29.02 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°55′52" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.31 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 33 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 180 square feet or 0.00413 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 20 Block 15654 Part of Lot 34

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 159.34 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654, for 31.00 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'49" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.31 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654, for 31.01 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°55′52" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.53 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 34 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 199 square feet or 0.00457 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 21 Block 15654 Part of Lot 36

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 129.33 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654, for 30.01 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'49" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.53 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'08" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654, for 30.02 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°55′52" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.74 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 36 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 199 square feet or 0.00457 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 22 Block 15654 Part of Lot 37

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 99.32 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654, for 30.01 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'49" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.74 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°03'55" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654, for 30.02 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 87°56'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.94 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 37 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 205 square feet or 0.00471 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 23 Block 15654 Part of Lot 38

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 67.56 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654, for 31.76 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 88°19'49" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654, for 6.94 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 92°04'21" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654, for 31.51 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 89°59'47" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654, for 7.17 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 38 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 223 square feet or 0.00512 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 24 Block 15654 Part of Lot 39

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 47.56 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654, for 20.00 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°23'57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654, for 7.17 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654, for 20.00 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654, for 7.31 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 39 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 145 square feet or 0.00333 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 25 Block 15654 Part of Lot 40

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said Chandler Street and the southerly line of tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654, said point being distant 27.56 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of Chandler Street with the northerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said westerly line of Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654, for 20.00 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°23′57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654, for 7.31 feet to a point on easterly line of the said tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654, for 20.00 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654, for 7.44 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 40 in Queens tax block 15654 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 148 square feet or 0.00340 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 27 Block 15660 Part of Lot 1

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue and the easterly line of the said

Chandler Street;

- 1. Running thence eastwardly, along the said northerly line of Dix Avenue, for 2.10 feet to a point:
- 2. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°22'28" with the previous course, for 0.41 feet to a point on the southwesterly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15660:
- 3. Thence northwestwardly, through the bed of the said Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 82°25′57" with the previous course and along the said southwesterly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15660, for 3.24 feet to a point;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, along the westerly prolongation of the said northerly line of Dix Avenue and the said northerly line of Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 7°11'35" with the previous course, for 1.11 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15660 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 1 square feet or 0.00002 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 28 Block 15660 Part of Lot 26

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the easterly line of the said Chandler Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the northerly prolongation of the said easterly line of Chandler Street and through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue and across tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660, for 6.08 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660, for 5.00 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660, for 6.13 feet to a of point;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Chandler Street and across the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660, forming an interior angle of 89°24'11" with the previous course and along the westerly prolongation of the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue, for 5.00 feet back to the point of beginning:

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15660 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 31 square feet or 0.00071 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 29 Block 15661 Part of Lot 20

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue:

- Running thence southwardly, along the southerly prolongation of the said easterly line of McBride Street and through the bed of the said Mott Avenue, for 5.25 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Mott Avenue, forming an interior angle of 96°01'29" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.06 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the beds of the said McBride Street and Mott Avenue, forming an interior angle of 84°15′00" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661, for 86.18 feet to a point on the northerly line of said tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°24′20″ with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.46 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 5. Thence southwardly, along the said easterly line of the McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°19'11" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661, for 80.83 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 537 square feet or 0.01233 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 30 Block 15661 Part of Lot 23

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661, said point being distant 80.83 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street:

- Running thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street and along the said southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.46 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of

1.

- 85°35'40" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661, for 29.35 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°24'20" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.61 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 4. Thence southwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°19'11" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661, for 29.36 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 191 square feet or 0.00438 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 31 Block 15661 Part of Lot 24

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661, said point being distant 110.19 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street and along the said southerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.61 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°35'40" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661, for 25.44 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°24'20" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.73 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 4. Thence southwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°19'11" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661, for 25.45 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 24 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 169 square feet or 0.00388 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 32 Block 15661 Part of Lot 26

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661, said point being distant 135.64 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street and along the said southerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.73 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°34′55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661, for 25.50 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°14'21" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.84 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 4. Thence southwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°29'54" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661, for 25.49 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 26 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 173 square feet or 0.00397 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 33 Block 15661 Part of Lot 27

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661, said point being distant 161.13 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street and along the said southerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661, for 6.84 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°56'49" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661, for 24.80 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661;

- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 93°52'31" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661, for 7.04 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 4. Thence southwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°40'34" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661, for 25.79 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 172 square feet or 0.00395 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 34 Block 15661 Part of Lot 28

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661, said point being distant 185.92 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street and along the said southerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661, for 7.04 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°42'32" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661, for 50.41 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 97°13'09" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661, for 7.10 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 4. Thence southwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°44′53" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661, for 50.78 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 356 square feet or 0.00817 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 35 Block 15661 Part of Lot 31

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the southerly line of the said Dix Avenue and the easterly line of the said McBride Street:

- 1. Running thence eastwardly, along the said southerly line of Dix Avenue and across tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661, for 77.82 feet to a point on the easterly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661:
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°37'04" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661, for 7.95 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 3. Thence westwardly, through the beds of the said Dix Avenue and McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 88°30'31" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661, for 84.47 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 4. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said McBride Street and Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 97°13'01" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661, for 120.96 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661;
- Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°46′51″ with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661, for 7.10 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 6. Thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 97°15′07" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661, for 115.52 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 31 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 1,374 square feet or 0.03154 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 36 Block 15661 Part of Lot 41

Beginning at a point of intersection of the southerly line of the said Dix Avenue and the westerly line of tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661, said point being distant 77.82 feet easterly from the intersection of the said southerly line of Dix Avenue with the easterly line of the said McBride Street as measured along the said southerly line of Dix Avenue;

- Running thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Dix Avenue and along the said westerly line of tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661, for 7.95 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Dix

- Avenue, forming an interior angle of 91°29'29" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661, for 38.50 feet to an angle point;
- 3. Thence northeastwardly, through the beds of the said Dix Avenue and Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 255°54'20" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661, and through the beds of the said Chandler street and Dix Avenue, for 45.74 feet to an angle;
- 4. Thence southeastwardly, through the beds of the said Chandler Street and Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 95°01'40" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661, for 34.45 feet to the easterly line of the said tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661;
- 5. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 97°34'03" with the previous course, for 49.59 feet to a point on the said southerly line of Dix Avenue;
- 6. Thence westwardly, along the said southerly line of Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 89°37'32" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661, for 82.61 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 41 in Queens tax block 15661 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 2,412 square feet or 0.05537 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 37 Block 15662 Part of Lot 1

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662, for 15.08' feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°45′23" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.02 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said McBride Street and Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 97°15'41" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662, for 19.41 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the beds of the said Dix Avenue and Chandler Street, forming an interior angle of 82°44'15" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662, for 115.79 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 5. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said
  Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00"
  with the previous course and along the said
  easterly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662,
  for 0.76 feet to a point on the said northerly line of
  Dix Avenue prolongated easterly 5.00 feet;
- 6. Thence westwardly, along the said prolongated northerly line of Dix Avenue and the said northerly line of Dix Avenue, forming an interior angle of 91°52'07" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662, for 108.28 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 410 square feet or 0.00941 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 38 Block 15662 Part of Lot 2

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 15.08 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street:

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662, for 20.91 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°45′13" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.01 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 97°15′51" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662, for 20.91 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°44'19" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.02 feet back to the point of beginning:

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 2 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 146 square feet or 0.00335 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 39 Block 15662 Part of Lot 3

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 35.99 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662, for 30.24 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°45′13" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.00 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 97°15′57" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662, for 30.24 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°44′09" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.01 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 3 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 210 square feet or 0.00482 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 40 Block 15662 Part of Lot 5

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 66.23 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662, for 30.24 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°45'02" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.00 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 97°15'02" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662, for 30.24 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°44′03" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.00 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 5 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 210 square feet or 0.00482 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 41 Block 15662 Part of Lot 6

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 96.47 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, for 29.33 feet to a point an angle point;
- 2. Thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 168°16'48" with the previous course and across tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, for 11.07 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°33'10" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.73 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°13'42" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, for 14.80 feet to an angle point;
- 5. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 191°39'25" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, for 25.59 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 6. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 82°43′58" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.00 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 6 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 290 square feet or 0.00666 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 42 Block 15662 Part of Lot 8

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 136.87 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.11 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°32'26" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.67 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°32'25" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.10 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°28'18" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.73 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 8 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 308 square feet or 0.00707 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 43 Block 15662 Part of Lot 10

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 176.98 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662, for 20.56 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°32'22" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.64 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°32'29" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662, for 20.56 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°27'35" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.67 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 157 square feet or 0.00360 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 44 Block 15662 Part of Lot 11

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 197.54 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662, for 19.56 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°32'24" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.61 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°32'28" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662, for 19.56 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°27'31" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 11 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.64 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 10 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 149 square feet or 0.00342 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 45 Block 15662 Part of Lot 12

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 217.10 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.11 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°31'44" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.56 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°33'08" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.10 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°27'32" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.61 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 12 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 303 square feet or 0.00696 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 46 Block 15662 Part of Lot 14

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 257.21 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.20 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°34'08" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.50 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°30'44" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.20 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°26′52" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.56 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 14 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 302 square feet or 0.00693 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 47 Block 15662 Part of Lot 16

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 297.41 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.01 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°30'31" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.44 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°34'21" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.00 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°29'16" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.50 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 16 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 298 square feet or 0.00684 acres.

## Damage Parcel 48

Block 15662 Part of Lot 18

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the

said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 337.42 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street:

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.11 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°29'57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.39 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°34'55" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.10 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°25'39" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.44 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 18 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 296 square feet or 0.00680 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 49 Block 15662 Part of Lot 20

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 377.53 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street.

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.11 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°29'25" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.33 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°35'27" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.10 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°25'05" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.39 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 20 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 294 square feet or 0.00675 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 50 Block 15662 Part of Lot 22

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 417.64 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662, for 29.42 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°29'36" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.29 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°35′16" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662, for 29.42 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°25'33" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.33 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 22 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 215 square feet or 0.00494 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 51 Block 15662 Part of Lot 23

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 447.06 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix

Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662, for 21.38 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°28'18" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.26 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°36'33" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662, for 21.37 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°25'44" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.29 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 23 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 155 square feet or 0.00356 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 52 Block 15662 Part of Lot 25

Beginning at a point of intersection of the easterly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 468.44 feet northerly from the intersection of the said easterly line of McBride Street with the northerly line of the said Dix Avenue as measured along the said easterly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662, for 29.42 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°28'31" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.22 feet to a point on the westerly line of the said tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°36'20" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662, for 29.42 feet to a point on the said southerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662;
- Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°23'27" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.26 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 25 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 212 square feet or 0.00487 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 53 Block 15662 Part of Lot 27

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the easterly line of the said McBride Street:

- .. Running thence eastwardly, along the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue, for 40.31 feet to a point on the easterly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662:
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°35′49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.47 feet to a point on the northerly line
- of the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662;
  3. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said
  Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of
  90°00'00" with the previous course and along the
  said northerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block
  15662, for 48.00 feet to a point on the westerly line
  of the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence southwardly, through the beds of the said McBride Street and Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 85°36'20" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662, for 100.29 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 5. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°23'40" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.22 feet to a point on the said easterly line of McBride Street;
- 6. Thence northwardly, along the said easterly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°31'29" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662, for 92.39 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 27 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 1,026 square feet or 0.02355 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 54 Block 15662 Part of Lot 28

Beginning at a point of intersection of the southerly line of

the said Nameoke Avenue and the westerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 40.1 feet easterly from the intersection of the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue with the easterly line of the said McBride Street as measured along the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue;

- 1. Running thence eastwardly, along the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue and across the said tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.00 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°35'49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.05 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662, for 40.00 feet to a point on the said westerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.47 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 28 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 290 square feet or 0.00666 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 55 Block 15662 Part of Lot 30

Beginning at a point of intersection of the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue and the westerly line of tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662, said point being distant 80.31 feet easterly from the intersection of the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue with the easterly line of the said McBride Street as measured along the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue;

- 1. Running thence eastwardly, along the said southerly line of Nameoke Avenue and the easterly prolongation of Nameoke Avenue and across the said tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662, for 48.29 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 2. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°35'49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662, for 6.55 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 3. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662, for 48.29 feet to a point on the said westerly line of tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662;
- 4. Thence southwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the said westerly line of tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662, for 7.05 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 30 in Queens tax block 15662 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 328 square feet or 0.00753 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 56 Block 15663 Part of Lot 1

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of the said Mott Avenue (60 feet wide);

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the southerly prolongation of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and through the bed of the said Mott Avenue and across the tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663, for 5.62 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said Mott Avenue, forming an interior angle of 84°23'58" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.18 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the beds of the said Mott Avenue and McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°37'03" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663, for 92.44 feet to a point on the northerly line of said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663:
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 84°22'10" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.20 feet to a point on the said westerly line of McBride Street:
- 5. Thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of the McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°36'48" with the previous course and across the said tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663, for 86.82 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 1 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 661 square feet or 0.01517 acres.

## $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{Damage Parcel 57} \\ \textbf{Block 15663 Part of Lot 72} \end{array}$

Beginning at a point on the intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of the said

Nameoke Avenue;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663, for 100.28 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°24′18" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.06 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°35′45″ with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663, for 100.28 feet to a point on the northerly line of the said tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663.
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said Nameoke Avenue, forming an interior angle of 94°24′43" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.07 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 72 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 706 square feet or 0.01621 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 58 Block 15663 Part of Lot 74

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 100.28 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.24 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°45'30" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.07 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°14'33" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°24′15" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.06 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 74 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 59 Block 15663 Part of Lot 76

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 137.52 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street:

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663, for 35.34 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°17'45" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.06 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°42'18" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663, for 35.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°45'27" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.07 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 76 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 249 square feet or 0.00572 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 60 Block 15663 Part of Lot 78

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 172.86 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said

- tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663, for 39.14 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°24'18" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.07 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 84°35'44" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663, for 39.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°17'42" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.06 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 78 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 276 square feet or 0.00634 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 61 Block 15663 Part of Lot 80

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 212.00 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.24 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°42'14" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.08 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 84°17'49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°24'16" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.07 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 80 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 62 Block 15663 Part of Lot 82

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 249.24 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.24 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°42'14" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.08 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 84°00'49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°42'11" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.08 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 82 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 63 Block 15663 Part of Lot 84

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 286.48 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street:

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.25 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 87 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said

- McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°15'26" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.08 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 83°44'37" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 95°59'11" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.08 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 84 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 64 Block 15663 Part of Lot 86

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 323.73 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.25 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°30′50″ with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.09 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 83°29'13" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°15'23" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.08 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 86 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 65 Block 15663 Part of Lot 88

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the southerly line of tax lot 88 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 360.98 feet northerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 88 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.25 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 88 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°45'31" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 88 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.09 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 88 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 83°00'49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.28 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°45'28" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.09 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 66 Block 15663 Part of Lot 90

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 398.23 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.23 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°59'14" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.09 feet to a point on the easterly line of

- the said tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663;
  3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 83°14'32" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, for 37.26 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°30'47" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.09 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 90 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 262 square feet or 0.00601 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 67 Block 15663 Part of Lot 92

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 435.46 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, for 25.68 feet to a point an angle point;
- 2. Thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 191°43'12" with the previous course and across tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, for 26.13 feet to a point on the southerly line of the said tax lot 91 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°24′53" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.32 feet to a point on easterly line of the said tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°36'09" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, for 25.01 feet to an angle point;
- 5. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 168°15′50" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, for 26.82 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 6. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 96°59'11" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.09 feet back to the point of beginning;

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 92 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 371 square feet or 0.00852 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 68 Block 15663 Part of Lot 95

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 487.27 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663, for 50.16 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°25'14" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.30 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°35'47" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663, for 50.16 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°23′51" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.32 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 95 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 365 square feet or 0.00838 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 69 Block 15663 Part of Lot 98

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 537.43 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663, for 50.16 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 98 in

- Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°25'36" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.29 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°35'25" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663, for 50.16 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°24'13" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.30 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax lot 98 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 365 square feet or 0.00838 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 70 Block 15663 Part of Lot 101

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 101 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 587.59 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 101 in Queens tax block 15663, for 50.16 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 101 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°25′58" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 101 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.27 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 101 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°35'03" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 101 in Queens tax block 15663, for 50.16 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 101 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°24'35" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 101 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.29 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 101 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 364 square feet or 0.00836 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 71 Block 15663 Part of Lot 104

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 104 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 637.75 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 104 in Queens tax block 15663, for 22.34 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 104 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 86°20'29" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 104 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.26 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 104 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 93°40'32" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 104 in Queens tax block 15663, for 22.46 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 104 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°24'57" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 104 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.27 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 104 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 162 square feet or 0.00372 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 72 Block 15663 Part of Lot 105

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 105 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 660.09 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 105 in Queens tax block 15663, for 27.53 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 105 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°17'44" with the previous course and along the

- said southerly line of tax 105 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.26 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 105 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°43'18" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 105 in Queens tax block 15663, for 27.40 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 105 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 86°19'28" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 105 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.26 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 105 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 199 square feet or 0.00457 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 73 Block 15663 Part of Lot 107

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 107 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 687.62 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street:

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 107 in Queens tax block 15663, for 21.77 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 107 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°17'44" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 107 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.25 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 107 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°43'18" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 107 in Queens tax block 15663, for 21.77 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 107 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°16'42" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 107 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.26 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 107 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 157 square feet or 0.00360 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 74 Block 15663 Part of Lot 108

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 108 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 709.39 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 108 in Queens tax block 15663, for 22.12 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 108 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°34'38" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 108 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.24 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 108 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°26'23" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 108 in Queens tax block 15663, for 22.16 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 108 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 4. Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°16'42" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 108 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.25 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 108 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 160 square feet or 0.00367 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 75 Block 15663 Part of Lot 110

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 110 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 731.51 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 110 in Queens tax block 15663, for 25.49 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 110 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°19'48" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 110 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.24 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 110 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said

McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°41'13" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 110 in Queens tax block 15663, for 25.46 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 110 in Queens tax block 15663;

Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°33'37" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 110 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.24 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 110 in Queens tax  $\,$ block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 184 square feet or 0.00422 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 76 Block 15663 Part of Lot 111

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 111 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 757.00 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street:

- 1. Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 111 in Queens tax block 15663, for 16.21 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 111 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°23'11" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 111 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.23 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 111 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said 3. McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°37'50" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 111 in Queens tax block 15663, for 16.22 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 111 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°18'47" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 111 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.24 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 111 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 117 square feet or 0.00269 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 77 Block 15663 Part of Lot 112

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 112 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 781.78 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said 1. westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 112 in Queens tax block 15663, for 28.09 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 112 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said 2. McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°16'17" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 112 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.22 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 112 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°44'44" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 112 in Queens tax block 15663, for 28.09 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 112 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said 4. McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°15'26" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 112 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.23 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 112 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 202 square feet or 0.00464 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 78 Block 15663 Part of Lot 114

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 114 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 809.87 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street:

- Running thence southwardly, along the said 1. westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 114 in Queens tax block 15663, for 28.09 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 114 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 2. Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°16'12" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 114 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.21 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 114 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said 3. McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°44'49" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 114 in Queens tax block 15663, for 28.09 feet to a point on the said northerly

line of tax 114 in Queens tax block 15663; Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°15'16" with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 114 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.22 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 114 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 202 square feet or 0.00464 acres.

#### Damage Parcel 79 Block 15663 Part of Lot 115

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 115 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 837.96 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street:

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 115 in Queens tax block 15663, for 64.49 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 115 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of  $84^{\circ}23'12"$  with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 115 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.20 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 115 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of  $95^{\circ}37'50"$  with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 115 in Queens tax block 15663, for 64.38 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 115 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of  $85^{\circ}15^{\prime}11^{\prime\prime}$  with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 115 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.21 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 115 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 463 square feet or 0.01063 acres

#### Damage Parcel 80 Block 15663 Part of Lot 211

Beginning at a point of intersection of the westerly line of the said McBride Street and the northerly line of tax lot 211 in Queens tax block 15663, said point being distant 773.21 feet southerly from the intersection of the said westerly line of McBride Street with the southerly line of the said Nameoke Avenue as measured along the said westerly line of McBride Street;

- Running thence southwardly, along the said westerly line of McBride Street and across the said tax lot 211 in Queens tax block 15663, for 8.57 feet to a point on the southerly line of tax lot 211 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence eastwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 85°16'27" with the previous course and along the said southerly line of tax 211 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.23 feet to a point on the easterly line of the said tax 211 in Queens tax block 15663;
- 3. Thence northwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of 94°44'34" with the previous course and along the said easterly line of tax 211 in Queens tax block 15663, for 8.56 feet to a point on the said northerly line of tax 211 in Queens tax block 15663;
- Thence westwardly, through the bed of the said McBride Street, forming an interior angle of  $85^{\circ}22'10"$  with the previous course and along the said northerly line of tax 211 in Queens tax block 15663, for 7.23 feet back to the point of beginning.

This damage parcel consists of part of tax 211 in Queens tax block 15663 as shown on the "tax map" of the City of New York, Borough of Queens, and comprises an area of 62 square feet or 0.00142 acres.

The areas to be acquired are portions of the beds of Chandler Street, Nameoke Avenue, Dix Avenue and McBride Street on Final Section No.232 and on Damage and Acquisition Map No. 5857, dated December 17, 2007.

The properties affected by this proceeding are located in Chandler Street, Nameoke Avenue, Dix Avenue, and McBride Street, and Queens Tax Blocks 15652, 15654, 15660, 15662, and 15663 as shown on the Tax Map of the City of New York for the Borough and County of Queens as said Tax Map existed on May 25, 2006 for Tax Block 15660, on October 16, 2007 for tax Blocks 15662 and 15663 on November 01, 2007 for Tax Blocks 15652 and 15654.

The above described property shall be acquired subject to the encroachments, if any, of certain improvements standing or maintained partly upon the above described parcels and partly upon the lands and premises adjoining the same, as shown on the Damage and Acquisition Map for this proceeding, dated December 17, 2007, so long as such encroachments shall stand.

Surveys, maps or plans of the property to be acquired are on file in the office of the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, 100 Church Street, New York, New York 10007.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT, pursuant to EDPL  $\S$  402(B)(4), any party seeking to oppose the acquisition must interpose a verified answer, which must contain specific denial of each material allegation of the

petition controverted by the opponent, or any statement of new matter deemed by the opponent to be a defense to the proceeding. Pursuant to CPLR 403, said answer must be served upon the office of the Corporation Counsel at least seven (7) days before the date that the petition is noticed to be heard.

Dated: July 6, 2012, New York, New York MICHAEL A. CARDOZO Corporation Counsel of the City of New York 100 Church Street, Rm 5-224 New York, New York 10007 Tel. (212) 788-1299

#### SEE MAPS ON BACK PAGES

jy30-a10

### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

#### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PURCHASING

NOTICE

Beginning in August, The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Purchasing, will be selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home. To begin bidding, simply click on "Register" on the home page. There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more. Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
   DCAS, Office of Citywide Purchasing, 1 Centre Street,
- 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

jy24-d1

#### **POLICE**

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

## FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

- College Auto Pound, 129-01 31 Avenue, College Point, NY 11354, (718) 445-0100
- Gowanus Auto Pound, 29th Street and 2nd
- Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212, (718) 832-3852 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street,
- Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2029

## FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (212) 374-4925.
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street,
- Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place,
- Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678. Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

## **PROCUREMENT**

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned  $businesses\ to\ compete,\ connect\ and\ grow\ their\ business$ with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

#### ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S **SERVICES**

SOLICITATIONS

Human/Client Services

#### NON-SECURE DETENTION GROUP HOMES -

Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06811N0004 - DUE 05-31-13 AT 2:00 P.M. - The Administration for Children's Services, Division of Youth and Family Justice is soliciting applications from organizations interested in operating non-secure detention group homes in New York City. This is an open-ended solicitation; applications will be accepted on a rolling basis until 2:00 P.M. on 5/31/13.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Patricia Chabla (212) 341-3505; Fax: (212) 341-3625;

patricia.chabla@dfa.state.ny.us

j1-n14

## **QUEENS BOROUGH PRESIDENT**

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PHOTOGRAPHER - Negotiated Acquisition -PIN# 01320130003 – DUE 08-15-12 AT 5:00 P.M. – In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 3-04, Negotiated Acquisition, this is a public notice of Intent to Award for photography services for the Office of the Queens Borough President. Contractor and contract information is as follows: Dominick Totino Photography, 151-30 18th Avenue, Whitestone, New York 11357. Contract term: September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013; Amount: Not to Exceed: \$55,000.

We do not require nor is it cost effective to maintain a photographer position full time. Comparing the costs of the position, fringe benefits, and the development of photographs to the cost of a consultant to be used on an as-necessary basis it was determined an as-necessary basis was less costly. We released an RFP several times and Dominick Totino won the bid. The third time we executed a Negotiated Acquisition contract with Dominick Totino since it was the Queens Borough President's last term as an elected official. Term limits were extended to allow incumbents to seek election for a third term. Helen M. Marshall ran for office and was reelected for a third term. At this juncture Dominick Totino's contract has ended and the Borough President is serving her third term as the elected Queens Borough President. Therefore, we are submitting Dominick Totino's contract as a Negotiated Acquisition. The Queens Borough President is Dominick Totino's primary client. Mr. Totino has developed a relationship with the Borough President and the Borough President wishes to continue his services.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Queens Borough President, 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 250, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

Carol Ricci (718) 286-2660; phoran@queensbp.org

**●** a9

## **CITY UNIVERSITY**

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

CUCF DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' AND OFFICERS' INDEMNITY INSURANCE PROGRAM – Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# CITYW-CUCF-04-12 - DUE 09-13-12 AT 12:00 P.M. -A copy of the solicitation is available for downloading at www.cuny.edu/cunybuilds. The selection of firms and submission of additional information, if any, will be made consistent with applicable laws and procedures. The Minority-owned Business Enterprise sub-contracting goal is 12 percent. The Women-owned Business Enterprise subcontracting goal is 8 percent.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

CUNY, Office of Facilities Planning, Construction, and Management, 555 West 57th Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10019. Michael Feeney (212) 541-0465;

michael.feeney@mail.cuny.edu

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Services\ (Other\ Than\ Human\ Services)$ 

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other -PIN# 856000 - DUE 07-30-14.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

jy25-j10

#### MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

■ AWARDS

Goods

CANINE FOOD, NYPD – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200546 - AMT: \$62,288.20 - TO: Legend and White Animal Health Corp., 105 Schelter Road, Suite 204, Lincolnshire, IL 60069.

• FROZEN AND REFRIGERATED FOOD ITEMS - $\bf DYFJ$  – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200606 – AMT: \$19,457.90 – TO: Wild Penguin Corporation, 342 Broadway, Suite 110, New York, NY 10013.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT - DOB -Intergovernmental Purchase – PIN# 8571300003 AMT: \$988,220.19 - TO: IPLogic Inc., 17 British American Blvd., Latham, NY 12110. OGS PT64525.

• SKID STEER LOADERS - DEP - Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN# 8571300005 - AMT: \$93,600.54 -TO: Westchester Tractor, Inc., 60 International Blvd., Brewster, NY 10509. OGS PC645713sb.

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

FROZEN AND REFRIGERATED FOOD ITEMS - DYFJ

- Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571200606 -AMT: \$7,391.20 - TO: Universal Coffee Corporation, 123 47th Street, P.O. Box 320187, Brooklyn, NY 11232.

 ${\bf MUST\ VEHICLES\ -\ NYPD\ -\ Intergovernmental\ Purchase\ -\ }$ PIN# 8571300091 – AMT: \$740,679.28 – TO: Grande Truck Center, 4562 Interstate 10E-PPB 201210, San Antonio, TX 78219. GSA Contract #GS-30F-0013X

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the General Services Administration of the Federal Government are advised to contac the Small Business Utilization Center, Jacob K. Javits Federal Building, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130, NY, NY 10278 or by phone: 212-264-1234.

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

**EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION –** In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j5-d31

**●** a9

**●** a9

## **DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION**

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

BROOKLYN CENTRAL LIBRARY FIRE ALARM AND FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS UPGRADE -

Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85012B0106 -DUE 09-12-12 AT 2:00 P.M. -PROJECT NO.: LBCA07CEN/DDC PIN: 8502012LB0002C.

There will be an optional pre-bid walk-thru on Friday, August 31, 2012, at 10:00 A.M. at the Brooklyn Central Library located at 10 Grand Army Plaza, Brooklyn, NY 11238. Special Experience Requirements.

This contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement ("PLA") entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("BCTC") affiliated Local Unions. For further information, see Volume 2 of the Bid Documents.

This contract is part of a Multi-Agency Pilot Program in which the City's Standard Construction Contract provisions concerning Delay Damages have been revised altering the allocation of the risk of projects delays, to allow contractors appropriate compensation for certain delays that are reasonably considered to be the City's responsibility.

Bid documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/buildnyc

This bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s) for subcontracted work. For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." For more information about M/WBE certification, please call 311 or go to www.nyc.gov/getcertified. Vendor Source ID#: 81079.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Bid Document Deposit - \$35.00 per set. Company check or money order only. No cash accepted. Late bids will not be accepted. Department of Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Ben Perrone (718) 391-2200; Fax: (718) 391-2615.

#### **HEALTH AND HOSPITALS** CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j1-d31

#### **HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE**

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

LANGUAGE TRANSLATIONS SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition – PIN# 13PC019601R0X00 – DUE 08-14-12 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Department intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition Extension with Eriksen Translation Services to continue providing translation and related language services including editing, proofreading, graphic production and glossary/terminology management service. The term of the contract will be from 9/01/2012 to 5/30/2013. Any vendor that believes it can provide these services for such procurement in the future is invited to submit an expression of intent which must be received no later than August 14, 2012, 4:00 P.M. Any questions regarding this NAE should be address in writing to the Contract Officer.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, yendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, 42-09 28th Street, 8th Floor, Long Island City, New York 11101. Zaida Guerrero (347) 396-4075; zguerrer@health.nyc.gov

a7-13

## AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

SOLICITATIONS

Human/Client Services

NEW YORK/NY III SUPPORTED HOUSING  $\begin{cal} \textbf{CONGREGATE} - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment \\ \end{cal}$ required in evaluating proposals -

PIN# 81608PO076300R0X00-R – DUE 09-18-12 AT 4:00 P.M. - The Department is issuing a RFP to establish 3,000 units of citywide supportive housing in newly constructed or rehabilitated single-site buildings for various homeless populations pursuant to the New York III Supported Housing agreement. The subject RFP will be open-ended and proposals will be accepted on an on-going basis. The RFP is available on-line at

http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/acco/acco-rfp-nynycongregate-20070117-form.shtml. A pre-proposal conference was held on March 6, 2007 at 2:00 P.M. at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, New York, N.Y. Any questions regarding this RFP must be sent in writing in advance to Contracting Officer at the above address or e-mailed to the above address. All proposals must be hand delivered at the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132, no later than September 18, 2012.

As a minimum qualification requirement for (1) the serious and persistent mentally ill populations, the proposer must be incorporated as a not-for-profit organization, and (2) for the young adult populations, the proposer must document site control and identify the source of the capital funding and being used to construct or renovate the building.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, ACCO, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132. Huguette Beauport (347) 396-6633; hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov

a6-s17

## HOUSING AUTHORITY

PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

SCO FURNISH KALAMEIN DOORS AND METAL DOOR BUCKS – Competitive Sealed Bids – RFQ# 29610 TE – DUE 08-30-12 AT 10:30 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Housing Authority, 23-02 49th Avenue, 5th Floor SCOD

Long Island City, NY 11101. Bid documents available via internet ONLY:

 $http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods\_materials.$ shtml Terry Eichenbaum (718) 707-5464.

#### **HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION**

#### AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARDS

Human / Client Services

CEO ANTI-POVERTY PROGRAM EVALUATION AND RESEARCH SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Proposals -Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06910H071700-I – AMT: \$566,666.67 – TO: Westat, Inc., 1600 Research Blvd., Rockville, MD 20850. Term: 6/1/12012-5/31/2015. E-PIN: 09611P0004009.

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

#### REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

**■** SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

SALE OF FOOD FROM MOBILE FOOD UNITS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, CITYWIDE - Public Bid -PIN# CWB2013A – DUE 09-05-12 AT 11:00 A.M. – TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in

notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal-Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10021. Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-1397; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

### SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

CONTRACT SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

NAME

PRAKASH

PRASHAD

PRESTANO

PRIMARTI

PRESS

SMITA

HEIDI

GINA

MARY

06217

06217

06217

06217

A G

Construction / Construction Services

LIBRARY UPGRADE - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# SCA13-14375D-1 – DUE 08-28-12 AT 11:00 A.M. – HS of Graphic Communication Arts (Manhattan). Nonrefundable document fee \$100.00. Project Range: \$970,000.00 to \$1,024,000.00.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

TITLE

NUM

School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, First Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Ricardo Forde (718) 752-5288; Fax: (718) 472-0477; rforde@nycsca.org

ACTION

#### SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

FASTTRAC PROGRAM SERVICES - Government to Government - PIN# 801SBS130001 - DUE 08-24-12 AT 2:00 P.M. – The NYC Department of Small Business Services (SBS) intends to enter into an agreement with the State of New York/State University of New York - The Levin Institute to acquire services to manage the day to day aspects of the FastTrac program which provides assistance to aspiring entrepreneurs and small businesses in developing the skills necessary to start, mange, and grow successful businesses. The proposed contractor has been selected by means of the Government-to-Government Method, pursuant to Section 3-13 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The term of the contract shall be from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013.

Any firm that believes it is qualified and has the expertise to provide such services or would like to provide such services in the future is invited to do so. Please indicate your interest by letter, which must be received no later than August 24, 2012, 2:00 P.M. to Mr. Daryl Williams, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, NYC Department of Small Business Services. 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, New York 10038. PIN: 801SBS130001/E-PIN:80113T0001.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, NY, NY 10038.

Daryl William, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, (212) 513-6300; procurementhelpdesk@sbs.nyc.gov

a8-14

06217 54503

06217

SVETLANA

KATHLEEN

SEAN

\$52.2200 \$29991.0000

\$53.3300

## SPECIAL MATERIALS

#### CITY PLANNING

PROV

HOUSING, ECONOMIC AND INFRASTRUCTURE **PLANNING** 

■ NOTICE

THE DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESS SERVICES

PROKOPENKO

PROWELL

NOTICE OF PROPOSED SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENT TO THE 2012 CONSOLIDATED PLAN

EFF DATE

06/28/12

06/28/12

06/28/12

06/28/12

YES YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

In accordance with 24 CFR 91.505 of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Consolidated Plan regulations regarding amendments, the City of New York announces the public comment period for the substantial amendment to the City's 2012 Consolidated Plan.

The public comment period will begin on August 9, 2012 and extend thirty (30) days to September 7, 2012.

The substantial amendment to New York City's HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) Program is necessitated by the significant decrease in the City' HOME entitlement grant award compared with the grant amount originally requested (approximately \$110.537 million). The amount actually received (approximately \$60.338 million) as a result of the Federal Fiscal Year 2012 (FFY12) appropriations process represented a 45% reduction in program funds. The amendment also revises HPD's proposed accomplishments for the existing HOME-funded programs, reflective of this

In addition, the amendment revises the programmatic activities for the City's Emergency Solutions Grant Program (ESG) (formerly the Emergency Shelter Grant). The change in the program's name reflects the change in the program's federally-mandated focus from addressing the needs of homeless people in emergency or transitional shelters to assisting families and individuals to quickly regain stability in permanent housing after experiencing a housing crisis and/or homelessness. The ESG amendment also reflects an increase in funding the City received (\$14.146 million) from the amount the City originally requested (\$7.908 million). The additional monies will fund three (3) new program types to implement the homeless prevention and rapid re-housing related activities.

The amended 2012 Consolidated Plan also incorporates the amended Calendar Year 2012 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program, as adopted by the City Council.

Copies of the amended 2012 Consolidated Plan will be made available on August 9, 2012 and can be obtained at the Department of City Planning Bookstore, 22 Reade Street, New York, New York 10007 (Monday - Friday; 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.). In addition, the amended Plan can be downloaded through the internet via the Department's website at www.nyc.gov/planning.

Written comments should be sent by close of business September 7, 2012 to: Charles V. Sorrentino, Consolidated Plan Coordinator, 22 Reade Street 4N, New York, N.Y. 10007 email: amended2012ConPlan@planning.nvc.gov

Amanda M. Burden, FAICP, Director, Department of City Planning

Mathew M. Wambua, Commissioner, Department of Housing Preservation and Development Seth Diamond, Commissioner, Department of Homeless

APPOINTED

RETIRED APPOINTED YES

YES

a6-17

06/28/12

06/28/12

## CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ADMIN FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/06/12

SALARY

NAME		_	_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	_PROV_	EFF DATE
OLIVO	<b>JEANNE</b>	M	50910	\$53.2500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OLOWU	TOSIN		06217	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OMOTOSHO	VICTORIA	0	50910	\$50.0900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ONI	CLEMENT	0	06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OOSTERWIJK	MARIE		06219	\$52.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OPOKU	KENNEDY		06217	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OPURUM	NGOZI	υ	50910	\$53.2800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ORMITA	MA JOANN	М	06219	\$50.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ORTIZ	DAMARIS		60888	\$61103.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/10/12
ORTIZ	JACKELIN		06217	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OSBOURNE	DENISE		50910	\$54.0100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OSNOVICH	ALLA		06217	\$56.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
OVALLES	JUAN		06219	\$56.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PALLADINO	SUSAN	M	50910	\$56.9900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PALTON	CANISIA		06217	\$54.1900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PALUMBO	STEPHEN		06165	\$53.4100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PANDYA	ARCHNA		06217	\$53.9000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PANGAN	JANCYRUS		06219	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PAPPAS	VASILIOS		06219	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PARCHI	ROIE		10031	\$70000.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/24/12
PARENTE	LEONARDA		06216	\$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PARILLA	MARIZA		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PATEL	AMI	D	10062	\$88000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/03/12
PATINA	INESSA		06219	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PATRONE	DAIANA	0	06216	\$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PATTERSON	SAKINAH	S	06217	\$52.2200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PAUL-AGUILAR	ALLITA		50910	\$49.7900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PAWAR	RADHIKA		06217	\$56.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PELLEGRINO	DANIELLE		06219	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PEMBERTON	AKELAH	C	56057	\$46985.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/29/12
PEREIRA	ELIZABET		06165	\$56.8500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PEREZ	ADELWISA	В	50910	\$48.9800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PEREZ	ALINA		06217	\$53.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PEREZ	LOUBELLE		06219	\$54.1900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PERLMUTTER	HAYLEY	Α	06216	\$47.3600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PERSAUD	PATTIE		50910	\$51.6700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PERSRAM	CAROLYN		06217	\$55.1800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PESANTEZ	MARIANA	L	06216	\$48.4700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PESSOA	DIONNE		50910	\$47.6100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PETERSEN	LISA		50910	\$45.7700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PEYRONEL	CARA	В	06217	\$52.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PIAZZA JR	JOSEPH		06217	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PIERRE	KAREN		06218	\$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PILKINGTON	RACHEL	E	B0087	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/17/12
PINCUS	MARINA		06217	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PINTAC	KIM		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PINTO	ANNA		06217	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PIPER LINDO	ALICE	M	50910	\$56.9900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PLANTE	ROBERT		06219	\$55.2300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
POLANCO	JACQUELI		06217	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
POMPER	SARAH		06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
POPALZAI	KHATRA	K	06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
POPE	LYNN	J	56057	\$46985.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/10/12
POPO	NELLA	Т	06217	\$52.2200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PORFIDIA	KRYSTAL	Α	06216	\$47.3600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
PORTER	SHELLIE		34190	\$59378.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/10/12
POSILLICO	JENNIFER	Α	06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
POSILLICO	VINCENZA		06217	\$52.2200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
POSY	GHISLAIN		60888	\$27349.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/17/12
POULOS	HARRY		82976	\$85079.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/13/12

\$51.1100 \$50.0800

\$55.9200

\$53.9100

\$53.9100

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

- 1	PROVEDE	DEAN	14	00217	\$55.5500 \$56.0000	AFFOINIED	120	00/20/12
- 1	PUMARADA	REYLITO		06219	\$56.2200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
' I	QAMAR	TASNEEM		06217	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUAILEY	MERVILLE		06219	\$51.1100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUIJANO	MARILEN		06217	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUILES	ALLEN		06217	\$54.5000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUINLAN	BERTHA		50910	\$47.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUINLAN	JANICE		50910	\$45.7700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1								
- 1	QUINN	EDWARD		50910	\$53.9000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUINN	GERALDIN		06217	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUINN	IRINA		06216	\$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	QUINTIN	SUSAN		06217	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAJU	JAYA	G	06217	\$55.8300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAMIREZ	GILLIE	Α	50910	\$45.8500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAMIREZ	MELISSA	D	06217	\$52.0600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAMIREZ	RACHELLE	-	06219	\$52.0600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1					•			*. *.
- 1	RAMIREZ	RANEL	_	06219	\$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAMOS	KWIN YEH	S	06217	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAPHAEL-KUPFERB	RACHEL		06217	\$55.2300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RATNER	LYNN		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAU	JESSICA	T	06216	\$47.3600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAVIPATI	RAHUL	В	06219	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RAYMOND	NICOLE	A	06217	\$54.2100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	REED							
- 1		MARGIE	~	50910	\$52.1700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	REGINE	CANDIDA	G	50910	\$52.7800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	REICHLIN	JODI		06217	\$56.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	REID	VIOLET		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RELUZCO	HELIO		06217	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RELUZCO	MARIANNA		06217	\$53.9000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RELYEA	CHRISTIE		06217	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RENE-CADNY	PATRICIA		06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	REYES				\$55.8300			*. *.
- 1		FAITH		06219	•	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	REYES	JANE		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	REYES	KENNEDY		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	REZIR	NAGELA		50910	\$51.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RICCARDI	DEBORAH	Α	06217	\$50.9500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RICCOBONO	JOSEPH		06217	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RICHARDS	SHERMA		50910	\$55.1200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RICKETTS	SHIRLEY	D	50910	\$54.0900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RIGBY-HARRIS	MAYLENE	м	06165	\$48.9600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1			11		:			*. *.
- 1	RIMASSA	SONG HUI	_	06217	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RITTER	JULIA	С	50910	\$49.2900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RITTERMAN	RIVKAH		06216	\$46.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RIVERA	JUVY		06219	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RIVERA	LUIS	Α	91212	\$42502.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/27/12
- 1	RIVIERE	RUTH	v	50910	\$50.8500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROBBINS	JANICE	J	50910	\$51.9800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROBERTO	TODD	•	06219	\$55.8300	APPOINTED	YES	
- 1								06/28/12
- 1	ROBERTS	MADELINE	_	06217	\$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROBINSON	ALISON	s	06216	\$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROBINSON	MARLENE		50910	\$52.7800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROBLES	IRINE		06217	\$53.1000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROCAMORA	HONORATA		06217	\$55.8300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	RODRIGUES	SONIA		06217	\$53.9000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	RODRIGUEZ	ALEXANDR		06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	RODRIGUEZ	CECILIA		50910	\$50.0800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1								
ı	ROHR	JESSICA	~	06217	\$53.3300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROMAN	CHANTEL	С	50910	\$45.2600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROMAN	EDWARD		06217	\$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROMAN	STEFANIE		06217	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROMERO	LENISE	N	06217	\$51.1800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROMNEY	ILENE		50910	\$54.0100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
- 1	ROSEN	ROBERTA		06217	\$53.1700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROSENBERG							
ı		LAURA		06219	\$52.2200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROSENFELD	NICOLE	A	06217	\$52.2200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROSS SPILLER	PATRICIA		06165	\$52.1800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROTHBERG	BATSHEVA		06217	\$50.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROTHBERGER	CHERYL	G	06216	\$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROTLANDER	BELLA		06217	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROUSSEAU	HOLLY	Α	06217	\$55.8300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	ROYAL	PATRICIA		50910	\$45.2600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	RUBEN	LAURA		06217	\$56.8700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı								
ı	RUGGIERO	MEREDITH		06216	\$49.5100	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	RUSHING	AVA	J	50910	\$48.7200	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
		YELENA		06217	\$50.0700	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12
ı	SADOVSKAYA	IEHENA			•			

05/13/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12 03/01/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/17/12 06/17/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12

06/28/12 06/28/12

EFF DATE 06/24/12 06/24/12

06/24/12 06/24/12 06/24/12

06/24/12 06/24/12 06/24/12

06/24/12 06/24/12 06/24/12

06/26/12 06/24/12 06/24/12

06/24/12 06/28/12 06/24/12

EFF DATE 06/19/12 06/03/12 05/27/12

05/27/12

2204						LE CITT	ILECOILE			Inursdai,	AUGUS
SAFORI SALAM	STELLA DOMINIQU	50910 06217	\$51.4100 \$55.8300	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	VELLON VELTRE	ANTHONY 10031 TIMOTHY 06217	\$95000.0000 \$53.9100		YES YES
SALAZAR SALMAN SALO	CRISTINA NURAT VIRGINIA	50910 50910 50910	\$51.6700 \$47.3300 \$46.7900	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	VERLEY VICOY VIGADA	ANGELA 50910 DOREEN P 06219 ALLISON M 06216	\$51.1900 \$52.0600 \$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SALVANTE MARTIN SALZBERG		06217 06219	\$53.4600 \$56.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	VIGADA VILLEGAS VINOKUR	MIRIAM 50910 NATALIYA 06217	\$54.0100 \$53.9100	APPOINTED	YES YES
SAMALEA SAMUEL	ANU	06218 06217 06216	\$49.0100 \$53.9100	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	VIRGIL VITULLI VOLCY	RENEE 50910 FRANK 06218 ALICE M 50910	\$48.1200 \$47.2800	APPOINTED	YES YES
SAMUELS SAMUELS TURNER SAN JOSE		L 06217	\$46.2400 \$56.8700 \$52.2200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	VOLCI VON BARGEN WAGLER	ALICE M 50910 BLAIR 06216 SUSAN A 06217	\$47.0500 \$47.2800 \$53.1000	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SANMOGAN SANTA ANA	JOSEPHIN A	L 06217 A 06217 06219	\$53.4600 \$54.8800 \$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WAGREICH WALKER WALKER	SARAH 06217 JEANNE N 50910 MERLE 50910	\$53.9100 \$52.8100	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SANTIAGO SANTIAGO SANTOS	EDWIN HOLLY I REYNAN	P 06219 06219	\$53.9200 \$52.8700 \$53.9000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WALKER WALKER WALKER LESTIN	NICHOLA S 06217 PATRICIA 50910	\$53.9000 \$53.4600 \$53.6300	APPOINTED	YES YES
SAPEG-SANTOS SAPOUNDJIEVA	ANNA	B 06219 50910	\$53.3300 \$51.7000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	WALLACE WALSH	GLORIA E 50910 MARGUERI R 50910	\$53.2800 \$50.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
SARAZEN SARKODIE SARNER	ROBERT C DORA JOSHUA I	06217 06217 06218	\$55.6300 \$54.9400 \$47.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WALTUCH WAND WANG	RACHEL G 06216 AVA 06217 WILLIAM C 06219	\$50.0500 \$55.1800 \$59.8800	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SAVARIN SAVELLI	CARLOS NICOLE	60888 06219	\$31451.0000 \$55.9200	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	05/20/12 06/28/12	WARD WARREN	GRETCHEN 06216 JESSY 50910	\$50.0500 \$52.6500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
SAXON SCHNEIDER	CAROLYN I IRENE RACHELLE	M 06217 06219 06216	\$52.9700 \$56.2200 \$47.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WATSON WEINBERG	MARY V 50910 MELISSA 06217 GOLDIE 06219	\$50.7300 \$56.8700 \$56.8700	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SCHOENFELD SCHRADER SCHRANK	BARBARA	06217 M 5124A	\$47.2800 \$51.1100 \$58.2500	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WEINGARTEN WEINRAUB WEINREB	DVORA L 06217 HINDY 06216	\$56.8700 \$56.8700 \$48.4000	APPOINTED	YES YES
SCHULZE SCHUTTA	AGNES WI SALLY AN	06217 06217	\$54.1900 \$55.9200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	WEISS WEISS	ADEENA R 06219 AUDREY H 06217	\$54.8800 \$59.8800	APPOINTED	YES YES
SDAO SEALY SECKLER	RICHARD MARITA TRACY	06217 5124A L 06218	\$56.8700 \$54.3800 \$47.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WEISS WEISS WEITZMAN	JOEY 06219 YAEL 5124A PHYLLIS J 06217	\$54.2100 \$52.3600 \$54.5000	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SEEMANN SEIDMAN	SARAH STEVEN	06217 J 06217	\$52.3500 \$52.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	WERTENTHEIL WHITE	TANYA 06216 DESMOND 10050	\$47.2800 \$129861.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES
SEKOSKY SEORTI SERWATKA	LAUREN A BRENDA BARBARA	A 06217 50910 A 50910	\$53.3300 \$50.8200 \$54.3600	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WHITE WICKHAM WIENER	MONIQUE 06217 INGRID 06219 JOANNA 06217	\$54.8800 \$54.9400 \$55.9200	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SETO SHAMALOVA	JIM YELENA	06218 06216	\$48.4000 \$50.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	WIENER WILLIAMS	MARY M 06217 BRUCE A 06217	\$51.1100 \$56.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
SHAPIRO SHENOUDA SHEPHERD	KAREN SAFWAT DANA	06217 06219 06216	\$56.8700 \$56.8700 \$51.0500	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	DONNETTE 06217 ELYSE P 50910 JUDY 06217	\$54.9400 \$46.2800 \$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SHIELS SHOLLAR	BETH BENJAMIN	06219 06219	\$53.9100 \$56.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WILLIAMS WILSON	VALINA 06217 RUTH 50910	\$54.8800 \$48.6000	APPOINTED	YES YES
SHOYINKA SHROUDER	PAUL VERNICA		\$55.9200 \$51.6700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	WINZELBERG WIVELL	PENINA 06217 ELIZABET 06217	\$55.9200 \$53.0200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
SIBBLIES SIBRIAN POWELL SILVERMAN	KARLA	P 50910 06217 M 06217	\$46.2800 \$51.1100 \$54.8800	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WONG WOOL	JESSICA V 06217 MERCENIT P 06219 MICHAEL 06217	\$53.9100 \$51.1800 \$61.3900	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SIMMONS SIMPSON	BRENDA C	50910 50910	\$56.9900 \$45.2600	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	WOOLWARD WOPSCHALL	ANDREW 06217 ADAM 06217	\$54.9400 \$54.9400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
SINGH SINGH SIPPY	LINDA RAYE SUJEETA	50910 50910 06219	\$56.9900 \$51.6700 \$53.9100	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WRIGHT WYATT YABLOW	TRACY 06773 GABRIELL L 56058 ELYSSA 06216	\$61000.0000 \$52322.0000 \$46.2400	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SKLAR SKLAR	AMY BETH	06217 50910	\$56.8700 \$50.0400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	YAEGER YAN	JERYL 06217 CINDY S 06217	\$54.1900 \$53.1000	APPOINTED	YES YES
SKOLNICK SLANSKY	JONATHAN MIRI	10062 06217	\$88000.0000 \$53.9100	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/17/12 06/28/12	YAN YAO	KAREN 06217 RITCHEVA L 06219	\$53.3900 \$54.8800	APPOINTED	YES YES
SLATER SLIWA SMALLER	WENDY I CHRISTIN JEFFREY	50910 50910 06219	\$56.9900 \$56.9900 \$56.2200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	YBANEZ YEH YELLINEK	MARIA L 06219 RONNIE 06219 ANDREA 06217	\$53.9000 \$55.8300 \$53.3900	APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SMALLS SMITH	JUDITH MARLENE I	50910 E 06217	\$52.7800 \$51.1800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	YOUNG YOUSEFLALEH	NINA 5124A YAFFA 06217	\$56.9600 \$52.2200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
SMITH YOUNG SMOLANSKY SNAGG	DARNELL I RUSSELL WENDY AN I	06217	\$56.9600 \$53.3300 \$51.1900	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	ZAC KOSWENER ZAMOR ZAYATZ	ZILA 06217 MONA 06217 OKSANA 06216	\$53.4600 \$55.2300 \$47.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SNITKOFF SOCOLICK	RENEE FRANCES	06217	\$56.8700 \$51.4100	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	ZBYTNIEWSKI ZHANG	RICHARD 06217 YANGHUI 06219	\$55.9200 \$54.8800		YES YES
SOLANO SOLOMON		06217 E 50910	\$52.8700 \$51.5400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	ZHANG ZHENG	YING 50910 JENNIE 06216	\$53.2800 \$47.2800		YES YES
SONG SOOKRAM SPARACINO	MI JUNG SHIRELLE JULIANNE	06219 50910 50910	\$53.9100 \$45.7700 \$53.2500	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	ZHOU ZHURAVSKY ZIMMERMAN	AMELIA A 06217 ALEXANDE 06217 NORA 06216	\$55.8300 \$56.8700 \$48.4000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES
SPRUILL ST LOUIS	MARGARET V		\$50.4200 \$51.6700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	ZIMMERMANN ZLOTNIKOV	LINDA 50910 ALLA 06217	\$47.8700 \$53.3300	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
STAFFORD STALZER STANISLAUS	SUSAN JOANNE MANDISA	50910 50910 06217	\$48.9800 \$51.6700 \$54.9400	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	ZVENYIKA ZWICK ZYLBERBERG	TAMBUDZA 06217 SHARI 06219 ARIEL 06219	\$52.3500 \$54.9400 \$55.9200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES
STANTCHEVA STARACE	KORNELIA DEVI	06219 I 50910	\$51.1100 \$45.9400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	21252K52K6	OF	FICE OF PROBATI	ON	125
STARR STAUFFER	MEREDITH S		\$54.2100 \$47.2800 \$55.8300	APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	NAME	TITLE	ERIOD ENDING 07		PROV
STEIN STEIN STEIN BALLOW	ALAN I NAOMI SHARI	06217 06217	\$55.8300 \$55.9200 \$55.2300	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	BHATTI BLAND	MADIHA 10234 SEAN D 10234	<u>SALARY</u> \$8.1286 \$8.1286	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES
STETSON STEWART	RISA WINNIFRE	06217 50910	\$55.1800 \$55.8800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	BRADDY BUTLER	SHATOYA 10234 NIKEHA 10234	\$8.1286 \$8.1286	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
STJOHN RAMSEY STO TOMAS STODDART	ANN HAZEL JANET I	50910 06219 R 50910	\$47.6100 \$54.9400 \$50.4200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	CABRAL CAYEMITTE EDWARDS	RAMON R 10234 RESHIMIE 10234 CHARLES 10232	\$8.1286 \$8.1286 \$12.2413	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES
STRAUSS STREIKER	JESSICA I JULIE	06216 06219	\$46.2400 \$55.8300	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	FACEY HICIANO	KAYANI J 10234 VICTOR A 10234	\$8.1286 \$8.1286	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
STRICKER STRYKER SUCKOW	ALAN LEE I AMANDA	06217 E 06219 06216	\$56.8700 \$56.8700 \$47.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	HILLS JONES JR JONES-LONG	RAINO 10234 ERROLD D 10234 DEBORAH 51860	\$8.1286 \$8.1286 \$67909.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED RETIRED	YES YES NO
SUH SUPERABLE BALUR	UENSIL S	06217	\$55.9200 \$55.9200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	MICK OVERTON	COURTNEY C 10234 LEMELL J 10234	\$8.1286 \$8.1286	APPOINTED	YES YES
SUSS SWAINSON	ANGELA	P 50910 06217	\$55.4700 \$54.9400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	PICHARDO PILE	MALVES 10234 EDLYNN R 12626	\$8.1286 \$66313.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES NO
SYKES SYLVESTER-JOHN SYMES	ALBERTA ALISON MARGUERI	50910 50910 50910	\$46.6700 \$47.0100 \$56.9900	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	PINZON SQUIREWELL	KIMBERLY A 10234 NAKIA 10234	\$8.1286 \$8.1286	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES
TABAQUIN TAITANO	MARY CHR JOCELYN	06219 06219	\$54.8800 \$54.1900	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12		FOR P	MENT OF BUSINES ERIOD ENDING 07		
TAITZ TALIAFERRO TAM	DOROTHY CYNTHIA ANGELA	50910 06217 06217	\$51.9800 \$56.8700 \$53.9000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	NAME CAMMACK	TITLE NUM PATRICK E 1002C	<u>SALARY</u> \$60000.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES
TAN TANCHAN		E 06219	\$53.4600 \$53.9000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	KRAUSS LANG	SARAH K 10033 TODD 10009	\$135000.0000 \$62000.0000	INCREASE	YES YES
TANTAWY TARLOW	MAGDY MIRIAM	06219 06217	\$55.9300 \$55.8300	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	METTHAM SINCLAIR	JAMES P 10009 ANNA-KAY G 1002C	\$75000.0000 \$57500.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES
TASSMA TEDESCO TENTI	ASTER ROSEMARY CAROL	06217 06217 50910	\$52.8700 \$56.8700 \$55.1200	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	WALKOWITZ	JARED W 60860	\$62400.0000	RESIGNED	NO
TEREBELO TERRONES	STEPHANI NEVENKA	06217 06217	\$56.8700 \$54.9400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12					
TESTAMARK THOMAS THOMAS	GENEVEVE GAAL JASMIN	50910 06217 06217	\$50.3800 \$54.8800 \$51.9900	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	LATE NOT	ICES			
THOMAS THOMAS RYAN	TRICIA	06217 V 50910	\$55.9200 \$53.2500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12					
THOMPSON TIMBERLAKE	ANIKA LURADINE	06217 50910	\$51.1100 \$47.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12					
TIMQUE TINGUE TOKASH	JENNIFER A GLORIA CHRISTIN	06217 06217 06216	\$51.1100 \$52.2900 \$47.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12					
TOLENTINO TOMPKINS	WARREN LINDA	06219 50910	\$54.8800 \$49.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12	l <u>-</u>	F STANDARDS	AND APPI	EALS	
TORRES TORRES TORRES RIVERA	MARGARET I SANDY ISAURA	N 56057 06219 06217	\$37072.0000 \$53.9100 \$54.1900	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	03/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	PUBLIC HEARI	NGS			
TRACY TRAVERS	SHARON I	L 06219 10032	\$52.3500 \$130000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	06/28/12 05/13/12		AUGI	JST 21, 2012, 10	:00 A.M.	
TRAVERSON TROPPER	MARIANNE SARA	06165 06217	\$58.1500 \$52.2800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12	NOTICE IS HE	EREBY GIVEN of a p	ublic hearing, Tu	esday morning, <b>A</b>	ugust 21,
TROPPER TRUDO TSELIOS	SHIFRA WENDY VASILIOS	06217 06217 06217	\$53.9100 \$54.9400 \$52.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	<b>A.M.</b> , at 40 Rect	tor Street, 6th Floor, N	lew York, N.Y. 10	0006, on the follow	ving matter
TULLY TURBERT	SAMANTHA I	C 06216	\$48.4000 \$59.8800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	302-01-BZ	SPECI	AL ORDER CA	LENDAR	
TURINGAN TURNER TYBERG	ELAINE LESLIE ADINA	06219 06217 06217	\$51.1800 \$55.2300 \$56.8700	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	APPLICANT – I SUBJECT – Ap	Deirdre A. Carson, for plication April 30, 201	2 – Extension of	Term of a previou	ısly granted
TYSKA UNIACKE	JANINE I	M 06217 F 06219	\$53.3300 \$55.9200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12	(79.91) for the o	ontinued operation of 123, 2012; Extension of 10, 2012.	a naultina facility		manaial
URENA UTSUNOMIYA	LINDA REINA	50910 10062	\$51.5400 \$95000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	06/28/12 04/15/12	I K-8 zoning distr	nct.			
VALDELLON VALERIO VAN TASSELL	MICHAEL JOHNNA KEITH	06219 06219 06217	\$54.8800 \$54.8800 \$55.8300	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	PREMISES AFI East 190th and	FECTED – 2519-2525 East 191st Streets, Bl	Creston Avenue, ock 3175, Lot 26,	west side of Cres Borough of Bronz	ton Avenue x.
VARGAS VASCONEZ	VIVIAN MAGALY	06219 56057	\$54.8800 \$42063.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	06/28/12	COMMUNITY				
VASCONI VASQUEZ VELARDE	LIGAYA	E 50910 06219 R 50910	\$53.2500 \$53.9000 \$51.4100	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12 06/28/12	<b>189-03-BZ</b> APPLICANT – 1	Eric Palatnik, P.C., for	· 830 East 233rd	Street Corp., own	er.
VELASQUEZ VELLA	JOEL JOSEPH	06219 06217	\$54.8800 \$54.2100	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/12	SUBJECT – Ap	plication November 21 (§73-211) for the contin	, 2011 –Extension	n of Term of a pre	eviously gra
VELLER	TATIANA	06219	\$54.9400	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/12	Special Fermit (	STO MILE COURT	raca operanon ol	. an automotive se	a vice statilo

gust 21, 2012, 10:00 g matters:

granted Variance rcial use which pancy which

Avenue between

## 189-03-BZ

APPLICANT – Eric Palatnik, P.C., for 830 East 233rd Street Corp., owner.

SUBJECT – Application November 21, 2011 – Extension of Term of a previously granted Special Permit (§73-211) for the continued operation of an automotive service station (Shell)

with an accessory convenience store (UG 16B) which expired on October 21, 2008; Extension of Time to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy which expired on October 21, 2008; Waiver of the Rules of Practice and Procedure. C2-2/R-5 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED - 836 East 233rd Street, southeast corner of East 233rd Street and Bussing Avenue, Block 4857, Lot 44, 41, Borough of Bronx COMMUNITY BOARD #12BX

#### APPEALS CALENDAR

151-12-A APPLICANT – Christopher M. Slowik, Esq./Law Office of Stuart Klein, for Paul K. Isaacs,

owner.
SUBJECT – Application May 9, 2012 – Appeal from a DOB determination which denied owner's request to lift a stop work order and thereby legalize an amateur radio antenna on the roof of the premises (previously legalized by the owner under Application No. 12021381). R8B

zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED -231 East 11th Street, north side of E. 11th Street, 215' west of the intersection of Second Avenue and E. 11th Street, Block 467, Lot 46, Borough of Manhattan **COMMUNITY BOARD #3M** 

#### 207-12-A

APPLICANT - Zygmunt Staszewski, for Breezy Point Cooperative Inc., owner; Christopher Fairbairn, lessee

SUBJECT - Application July 2, 2012 - The legalization of a reconstruction of a single family not fronting on a legally mapped street contrary to General City Law Section 36 and the proposed upgrade of an existing private disposal system is contrary to the Department of Buildings policy. R4 Zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED - 164 Reid Avenue, west of Reid Avenue, south of Janet Lane, Block 16350, Lot 400, Borough of Queens.

#### **COMMUNITY BOARD #14Q**

#### AUGUST 21, 2012, 1:30 P.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday afternoon, August 21, 2012, at 1:30 P.M., at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10006, on the following matters:

#### ZONING CALENDAR

APPLICANT – Akerman Senterfitt, LLP, for Dumbo Development, LLC, owner.

SUBJECT - Application January 14, 2011 - Variance

(§72-21) to allow for a residential development, contrary to use regulations (§42-00). M2-1

PREMISES AFFECTED – 9 Old Fulton Street, northeasterly side of Old Fulton Street, Block 35, Lot 10, Borough of Brooklyn

## COMMUNITY BOARD #2BK

157-11-BZ
APPLICANT – Sheldon Lobel, P.C., for 1968 2nd Avenue Realty LLC., owner.
SUBJECT – Application October 5, 2011– Variance (§72-21) to allow for the legalization of an existing supermark contrary to rear yard ZR 33-261 and loading berth ZR 36-683 requirements. C1-5/R8A and R7A zoning districts.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 1968 Second Avenue, northeast corner of the intersection of Second Avenue and 101st Street, Block 1673, Lot 1, Borough of Manhattan.

#### COMMUNITY BOARD #11M

APPLICANT – Akerman Senterfitt, LLP, for Archer Avenue Partners, LLC, owner;

Neighborhood Housing Services of Jamaica, Inc., lessee. SUBJECT – Application March 23, 2012 – Variance (§72-21) to allow for a residential building contrary to ZR 115-233 height and setback, ZR 115-51 accessory off street parking, and ZR 115-211/23-942 floor area ratio.

2 Zoning District/Downtown Jamaica Special District.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 165-10 Archer Avenue, southeast corner of 165th Street and Archer Avenue, Block 10155, Lot 105, Borough of Queens. COMMUNITY BOARD #12Q

APPLICANT – Jeri Fogel, for Impala Retail Owner LLC, owner; House of Jai, lessee. SUBJECT – Application April 4, 2012 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture establishment (House of Jai). C1-9

zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 1456 First Avenue, east side of First Avenue, 50' south of corner of 76th Street, Block 1470, Lot 1002, Borough of Manhattan. **COMMUNITY BOARD #8M** 

Jeff Mulligan, Executive Director

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

#### CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

WEST EIGHTH STREET STATION ACCESS CONSTRUCTION PROJECT PHASE 1 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES IFB – Public Bid – PIN# 50270002 – DUE 09-07-12 AT 11:00 A.M. – The cost of the Bid package is \$100.00. The only form of payment accepted will be certified check or money order payable to NYCEDC. The bid package will be available for pick up Thursday, August 9, 2012 at the office of NYCEDC located at 110 William Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

This project is being funded with Federal transportation funds, through the New York State Department of Transportation and has Disadvantaged Business Enterprise ("DBE") participation goals.

NYCEDC, in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1064, 78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. 2000d to 2000d-4 and Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally –assisted programs of the Department of Transportation and Title 23 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200, Title VI Program and Related Statutes, as amended, issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies all who respond to this NYCEDC IFB that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, DBEs will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability/handicap and income status in consideration for an award.

All respondents will be required to submit a DBE Utilization Plan with their response. A list of certified DBEs can be found at http://biznet.nysucp.net/. Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises ("M/WBE") are also encouraged to apply.

M/W/DBE Mobilization Loan Program: NYCEDC has established the M/W/DBE Mobilization Loan Program for M/WBEs and DBEs ("M/W/DBE") interested in working on NYCEDC construction projects. The M/W/DBE Mobilization Loan Program facilitates financing for short-term mobilization needs such as insurance, labor, supplies and equipment. Bidders/subcontractors are strongly encouraged to visit the NYCEDC website at www.nycedc.com/opportunitymwdbe to learn more about the program.

An optional pre-bid meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 20, 2012 at 1:00 P.M. Attendees are requested to meet at the Northwest corner of West 8th Street and Surf Ave, Coney Island,

Respondents may submit questions and/or request clarifications, with regards to the subject matter of the project, from NYCEDC no later than Friday, August 24, 2012 at 5:00 P.M. These questions should be directed to west8thstreetIFB@nycedc.com. Any questions or requests for clarifications received after this date will not be answered. Answers to all questions will be posted Wednesday, August 29, 2012 to www.nycedc.com/RFP, so as to be available to all respondents, if NYCEDC determines that such answers provide material clarification to the

Bids will not be accepted after 11:00 A.M. Bids will be opened publicly at the office of NYCEDC at the date and time specified above.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Economic Development Corp., 110 William Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Maryann Catalano (212) 312-3969; Fax: (212) 312-3919; west8thstreetIFB@nycedc.com

## COURT NOTICE MAPS FOR CHANDLER STREET QUEENS COUNTY, IA PART 8

## **NOTICE OF PETITION - INDEX NUMBER 14225/12**











